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LABRADOR O1L CGOMPANY
400 N, St1. PAUL, SUITE 400
DALLAS, TEXAS 18201
214-922-0033
FAX 214-969-7380

June 20, 1996

Mr. Roy Johnson

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
Qil Conservation Division

2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Roy:

We anticipate drilling another wildcat in Guadalupe County in the near future. We would
like to get your recommendations on where to set surface casing.

Ideally, we would like to be able to run open hole logs across the San Andreas, and have
the Santa Rosa sands behind surface casing. The stratigraphic interval of this point is
equivalent to 600’ to 700’ in the Mr. Jones #1, Sec. 32 T7N R23E. Due to anticipated
structure, and relative topographic differences, this point would be approximately 250°

to 350’ in the new well.

Please let us know what your feelings are on this. I am looking forward to seeing you soon.
Thank you.

Bill Dement
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3 ) 400 N. St. Paui, #400
: Dallas, Texas 75201
Fax 214-969-7380

NAME COMPANY NAME ~ FAX NUMBER

Ro!_gohnson _ 505-827-8177
RE:
COMMENTS:
3 Page(s), (including cover page) telecopy sent by Bill Dement on
6/20/96 . If all pages are not received, please contact Vickie Smith at
214-922-9033.
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
employee, or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error. please notify us

immediately by telephone, and return the original message to us at the above address via
the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.
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